
Page 1 of 1 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 27, 2023 

5:30 PM AT CITY HALL, 220 CLAY STREET 

 

 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2023 

Public Comments 

Old Business 

          None 

New Business 

2. Preliminary Plat Amendment- West Fork Crossing (PP23-007) 
Petitioner: Money Pit LLC and Waterbury Property Investors LLC, Owners, Corona Woychik, ISG, 
Engineer  
Previous Discussion: None 
Recommendation: Approval 
P&Z Action: Discuss and consider making a recommendation to City Council 

3. Final Plat – West Fork Crossing First Addition (FP23-004) 
Petitioner: Money Pit LLC, Owner, Corona Woychik, ISG, Engineer 
Previous discussion: None 
Recommendation: Approval 
P&Z Action: Discuss and consider making a recommendation to City Council 

Commission Updates 

Adjournment 

Reminders: 
* January 10 and January 24 - Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
* January 2 and January 16 - City Council Meetings 

1



 1 

Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting 

December 13, 2023 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
MINUTES 

 
The Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on December 13, 2023 at 
5:30 p.m. at City Hall. The following Commission members were present: Alberhasky, Crisman, 
Hartley, Leeper, Moser and Stalnaker. Grybovych and Lynch were absent. Karen Howard, Planning 
and Community Services Manager and Thomas Weintraut, Planner III, were also present.  
 
1.) Chair Lynch noted the Minutes from the November 21, 2023 regular meeting are presented. 

Ms. Crisman made a motion to approve the Minutes as presented. Ms. Moser seconded the 
motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Alberhasky, Crisman, Hartley, 
Leeper, Moser and Stalnaker), and 0 nays.  

 
2.) The first item of business was a final plat for the Ashworth North Subdivision. Acting Chair 

Hartley introduced the item and Mr. Weintraut provided background information, explaining 
that a rezoning and vacation of right-of-way has taken place at this property that led to the 
approval of a preliminary plat. The final plat was presented and is consistent with the 
preliminary plat and staff recommends approval with any comments or direction by the 
Planning Commission and conformance to all city recommendations and technical 
requirements.  

 
 Mr. Leeper stated that is was fairly straightforward and made a motion to approve the item. 

Ms. Crisman seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes 
(Alberhasky, Crisman, Hartley, Leeper, Moser and Stalnaker), and 0 nays. 

 
3.) Ms. Howard noted that City Council Committee will have a meeting with a presentation on the 

Capital Improvements Program (CIP) that the Commission is invited to attend on January 2, 
2024.  

 
 Ms. Moser noted that this is the last meeting that Ms. Crisman will be on the Commission and 

wished her well on her new seat on the City Council. 
 
4.) As there were no further comments, Ms. Moser made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Leeper 

seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Alberhasky, 
Crisman, Hartley, Leeper, Moser and Stalnaker), and 0 nays. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:37 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Howard       Joanne Goodrich  
Community Services Manager    Administrative Assistant 
 

2

Item 1.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8606 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 

 TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Michelle Pezley, AICP, Planner III 
  Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 

 DATE: December 27, 2023 

 SUBJECT: PP23-008:  West Fork Crossing Frist Amendment Preliminary Plat Amendment 2  
 

 
REQUEST: 

 
Request to approve the West Fork Crossing Frist Amendment Plat 
Amendment.  
Case #PP23-008 
 

PETITIONER: Money Pit LLC, and Waterbury Property Investors LLC Owners,   
Corona Woychik, ISG, Engineer  
 

LOCATION: 
 

120-acre parcel between Union Road and Waterbury Drive  
.  

 

PROPOSAL 
Money Pit LLC proposes a modification 
to their approved preliminary plat to 
remove references of purchasing 
wetland credits and indicate an 
alternative wetland mitigation plan for 
the wetlands that were disturbed with 
development in the first phase of the 
development.  This will ensure that the 
final plat is in substantial conformance 
to the preliminary plat. This staff report 
will focus on those changes. 
 
BACKGROUND  
The City Council approved the 
preliminary plat for the 120 acres on 
November 15, 2021.  The next year, 
the applicant submitted modifications 
to the plat, which increased the number of lots in Frist Amendment making the lots more uniform 
in size, and reconfigured the shape and sizes of the stormwater basins. The City Council 
approved the revisions on June 6, 2022.   
 

Future Site 

of CF High 

School 

3

Item 2.



The property is zoned R-1 Residence District and as such, the subdivision will consist of uses 
allowed in that zoning district.  The subject property is bordered by an R-1 zoned single-family 
subdivision (Lexington Heights) and an RP District (Terraces at West Glen) to the north.  To the 
west of the site is a manufactured home development, zoned R-4 and several large single-
family lots. Undeveloped land owned by UNI and the site of the new Cedar Falls High School is 
located east and southeast of the subject property.  The property was farmland.    
 
ANALYSIS  
 

 
The preliminary plat consists of 62 lots and 29 outlots. The site is located north of W. 27th Street 
and east of Union Road near the site of the new Cedar Falls High School.  
 
The City Code Sec. 20-6 (d) requires any wetlands that will be disturbed or eliminated during 
construction of the subdivision to be mitigated.  The applicant was not able to buy wetland 
credits to mitigate the wetlands as originally proposed because the wetlands are non-
jurisdictional wetlands (i.e. not regulated by the federal government) and the wetland banks are 
reserved for purchase of credits only for federally regulated wetlands.  As an alternative, the 
applicant proposes to mitigate the wetlands that were disturbed during construction of Frist 
Amendment of the subdivision within Outlot J, which is located in Third Amendment of the 
subdivision. The applicant will construct the wetland area within Outlot J with the public 
improvements for the Second Amendment. The applicant has submitted a preliminary design to 
establish the wetlands, but a more detailed plan will be submitted with the construction drawings 
for the Second Amendment of the development.  The applicant proposes to mitigate the 
wetlands on a 1:1 basis, i.e. 0.18 acres of wetlands were disturbed, so 0.18 acres of wetlands 
will be created.  

4

Item 2.



 
The revised preliminary plat must be approved prior to consideration of the final plat of Frist 
Amendment, which is covered in the staff report for FP23-004.  
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
 
A courtesy mailing was mailed on December 20, 2023, to surrounding property owners within 
200 feet of the property.   
 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION  
Staff recommends approval of PP 23-008; West Fork Crossing Frist Amendment Preliminary Plat 
Amendment with the following conditions: 

1) A detailed Mitigation Plan must be submitted with the construction drawings of West 
Fork Crossing Second Amendment for Outlot J, showing conformance with Chapter 
9.08 Stormwater Wetlands of the Iowa Stormwater Management Manual. 

2)  Construction of the wetlands shall be complete prior to approval of the West Fork 
Crossing Frist Amendment Final Plat.   
 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING 

Discussion 
   
 
 
 

  
 

Attachments:  

 

Location Map 

West Fork Crossing Revised Preliminary Plat 

Draft Wetland Mitigation Plan.  

5

Item 2.



6

Item 2.



 

X-22603-Pro-Lot-S PH1

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

 8

-

JW

TV

DS/RR

19-22603

5/10/21

1
1 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 1

IOWACEDAR FALLS

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

DRAFT

WEST FORK
CROSSING

SEC. 15, TWP. 89, RGE. 14

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

Black Hawk County, Iowa

NNW
 1/
4

NE
 1/
4

SE
 1/
4

SW
 1/
4

SITE

Un
io
n 
  R

oa
d

West   12th   Street

W.  27th   Street

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  
WEST FORK CROSSING 

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

Cit
y o
f

Ce
da
r F
all
s

PRINTED SIGNATURE

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE DATE

REGISTRATION EXPIRES DATE ISSUED

SEAL

WIO A SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

LI
CE

NS
ED

 P
RO

FES
S IONAL   LAND  SURVEYOR

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS
PERFORMED BY BE OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT AM A DULY LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

DANIEL L.
STUEBER

19880

DANIEL L. STUEBER

x

My license renewal date is 12/31/2023

8

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

The West Half of the Southeast Quarter (W1/2 SE1/4) and the East Half of the Southwest Quarter
(E1/2 SW1/4) of Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., Black Hawk
County, Iowa except the South 50 feet thereof conveyed for public highway in 115 LD 533 and
except that part conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa in 571 LD 821

AND

Lot No. 2 in Robinson's Plat of part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 89 North,
Range 14 West of 5th P.M., City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa, Owner's Dedication
filed July 29, 1992 in 302 Misc. 305

AND

The South 648 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW1/4 NW1/4) of
Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., Black Hawk County, Iowa, except
that part conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls for Union Road right of way in 547 LD 656

EXCEPT

The South Half of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 89 North,
Range 14 West.

AND FURTHER ACCCEPTING

The South Half of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 15, Township 89 North,
Range 14 West.

AND FURTHER ACCEPTING

Parcel B in the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SW1/4 SE1/4) of Section 15,
Township 89 North, Range 14 West of 5th P.M., City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa as
shown on a plat of survey file no. 2020-00007423.

AND FURTHER ACCEPTING

Parcel A in Lot 2 of Robinson's Minor Plat of part of the Northwest Quarter (NW1/4) of Section
15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of 5th P.M., City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa
as shown on a plat of survey file no. 2019-00015839

Total area to be platted - 120.88 Acres

DEVELOPERS: SURVEYOR and ENGINEER:
Echo Development ISG
Brent Dahlstrom 314 East 4th Street
604 Clay Street Waterloo, IA 50703
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319) 234-1515

OWNERS:
Money Pit, LLC Terraces @Waterbury Property Investors, LLC
P.O. Box 128 604 Clay Street
Cedar Falls, IA  50613 Cedar Falls, IA 50613

EXISTING PROPERTY:
ZONED:  R-1 (1 & 2 Unit Residential)

Building Setback:
Front - 30 feet
Side - 10% - 20% of lot width
Rear - 30 feet

BEARING NOTE:
Orientation of this bearing system is based on IaRCS (Zone 5 - Waterloo).

Lot Frontage at Building
Setback for Irregular

Shaped Lots
 Lot

Number
Chord Distance (ft.)

3 71.4

4 70.0

5 68.0

24 94.7

25 104.2

26 104.2

27 72.6

39 81.5

40 58.3

Underground Gas Line

Underground Electric Line

Underground Utility Line

Underground Fiber Optic Line

Overhead Utility Line

Landscaping Edge

Water's Edge

Wetland Line

Treeline

Fence

100 Year Floodplain Line

500 Year Floodplain Line

LEGEND

G Benchmark

Drop Intake

Gas Valve

Iron Monument Found

Section Corner Found

Transformer

Light Pole

Utility Pedestal

Utility Pole/Guy Wire

Water Valve

Hydrant

U

GGV

OHL

W

FBO

X

WET

UE

NOTES:
1. West Fork Crossing will be graded to allow for residential construction with

the proposed grading primarily following existing topographic features
currently present on site.

2. Public Street Right-of-Way width will be 60.00 feet.

3. A 6' Bike trail is proposed as shown in the development that connects the
future 10' bike trails along Union Road and West 27th Street.

4. 4' wide sidewalks will be constructed along sides of public streets where the
City's bike trail system is not located.

5. A 10' Wide Utility Easement will be provided adjacent to all Street
Right-of-Way.

6. West Fork Crossing First Addition will connect 12" DIP water main along
Union Road, and Waterbury Road in Lexington Heights as well as connecting
to the north to Robinson Dresser Park.  A 12" DIP water main will also be
present along the proposed Peters Parkway to connect to Terraces at West
Glen in the future.  An 8" diameter water main will be present in the other
applicable streets, unless a larger water main is required, to be determined
during the development of construction plans.

7. Storm sewer is generally designed for 10 year storm flows.

8. Sanitary sewer will be 8” diameter through the development and comply
with SUDAS and the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications.

9. Water service and sanitary sewer service will be stubbed to the back of the
utility easement line for each residential unit.

10. Gas main is generally located 8' behind curb, opposite side of street from
water main. Location shall be coordinated with local utility provider.

11. Underground electric and communication lines shall be generally located
within 10' utility easements. Location shall be coordinated with local utility
provider.

12. Streets to be 31' back of curb to back of curb, Portland cement concrete, with
a minimum 12” thick crushed stone base and sub drain tile on both sides of
street system, connecting to storm sewer.

13. Existing site features can be found on sheets 3-7.

14. Future street improvements can be found on sheets 3-7.

15. Proposed street improvements and proposed contours can be found on
sheets 3-7.

16. Proposed utilities for phase 1 are shown in color and can be found on sheets
3-7. Future utilities outside of phase 1 are preliminary and not finalized.

17. Proposed easements and building setbacks can be found on sheets 3-7.

18. Proposed lot corners located at street intersections have a 15' radius unless
otherwise noted.

19. Proposed Street Right of Way and future traffic calming circles are shown for
future development.

20. Existing flood hazard boundary lines are shown per FEMA map 19013C0163F
dated July 18, 2011.

21. Non-regulated wetlands are shown per ISG's wetland delineation from June
3, 2019.  Wetland mitigation will be achieved by creating wetlands within an
outlot dedicated for stormwater management.

22. Approximate low structure opening (LSO) elevations are shown on sheet 8.

TRACTS:

A - Street Right of Way - Phase 1

B - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the E 1/2 SW 1/4

C - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the W 1/2 SE 1/4

OUTLOTS:

Outlots A through E are to be designated as conservation
areas within a conservation easement.  These lots will be
combined with their respective lot to the north which include
Lot 10 of Lexington Heights 5th Addition and Lots 7-10 of
Lexington Heights 4th Addition.

Outlots F, G, H, and J are dedicated storm water management
areas, are non-buildable and are designed to meet SUDAS and
the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications. Outlots
will be vegetated with native plantings. Outlot J will be used
for wetland mitigation.

Outlots K and L will be conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls and
designed as public park areas.

Outlot M will be conveyed to the owner adjacent to the
north.

Outlot N will be used for storm sewer, a trail and
maintenance access.

Outlots P and Q will be used for storm sewer and drainage.

Outlot S will be used for a trail and maintenance access.

All other Outlots will not be developed at this time and is
shown only to meet City of Cedar Falls platting requirements.
Outlots are for future development.

Outlots I, O, II and OO do not exist.

Existing Sanitary Sewer Line

Proposed Sanitary Sewer Line

Future Sanitary Sewer Line

Existing Storm Sewer Line

Proposed Storm Sewer Line

Future Storm Sewer Line

Existing Water Line

Proposed 8" Water Line

Proposed 12" Water Line

Future Water Line

Proposed Building Setback Line

>

>

>>

>>

I

I

I

>

>>

I

Curb Stop

Manhole/Catch Basin

Sign

Post

Deciduous Tree

Coniferous Tree

Bush

Stump

Mailbox

4-25-22 City Submittal JMW
5-16-22 Revisions to City Submittal JMW
12-19-23 Revisions to City Submittal JMW

7

Item 2.



N
0°
00
'2
7"
W
   
13
26
.4
6

S89°45'30"W   1318.98

Michael and Sue Girsch
A-1 Zoning

Gale Bonsall
A-1 Zoning

Michael and Denise Goyen
A-1 Zoning

Waterbury Property Investors, LLC
R-1 Zoning

Kenneth and Lorraine Tressler
A-1 Zoning

Elizabeth and Richard Rath
A-1 Zoning

David and Lisa Sires
A-1 Zoning

David and Joy Sires
R-4 Zoning

Gloria Paulsen and Howard Brunskill
A-1 Zoning

David and Joy Sires
R-4 Zoning

David and Joy Sires
R-4 Zoning

15' Wide Sanitary Sewer Easement

(Book 5, Page 666)

1/2" Iron
RLS 12088

1/2" Iron
RLS 8505

1/2" Rebar

1/2" Iron
RLS 9961

1/2" Iron
RLS 14809

40' Sanitary Sewer
Easement per

Book 5, Page 662

BNKD Inc
A-1 Zoning

IB RPC
12088

1/2" IB1/2" IB

1/2" IB
6505

IB RPC
12088

1/2" Iron
 RPC 12088 (2)

IB OPC
10677

1/2" Iron
RLS 8505

IB
OPC

IB YPC

1/2" Rebar

IB YPC 12086

NE Corner
W 1/2 - SE 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 1/2" IB w/cap (14809)

Center Section
Sec. 15-89-14
Found IB w/red cap

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

South 1/4 Corner
Sec. 15-89-14

Found "X" in Concrete
SE Corner
W 1/4 - SE 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Found "X" in Concrete

NW Corner
Sec. 15-89-14
Found RR Spike

North 1/4 Corner
Sec. 15-89-14

Found "X" in Concrete

1/2" IB

N. Line
SW 1/4

W
. L
in
e 
- N

W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

W
. L
in
e 
- S

W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

1" Iron

SW Corner
Sec. 15-89-14
Found Concrete Monument
w/alum. disc

E. Line
W
 50 Acres

E 1/2 of
N
W
 1/4

S. Line
NW 1/4

SW Cnr
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Fnd 1/2" Rebar

St
at
e 
of
 Io
wa

 B
oa
rd
 o
f R

eg
en
ts
 o
n 
co
nt
ra
ct
 to

Ce
da
r F

al
ls 
Co

m
m
un
ity
 S
ch
oo
l D

ist
ric
t

1/2" IB
IB
YPC

Cedar Falls Community School District
AP Zoning

IB RPC
6505

Warren & Neysa Picklum
A-1 Zoning

Michael and Sue Girsch
A-1 Zoning

Money Pit LLC
A-1 Zoning

S87°41'43"E
17.43

N
01
°1
7'
24
"E

14
5.
18

S0
0°
02
'2
9"
E

79
6.
84

W
. L
in
e

SE
 1
/4
 - 
N
W
 1
/4

N89°50'28"E   813.71

N8
9°
44
'19

"E
75
.0
0

N89°44'19"E
75.00

S0
0°
02
'29

"E
   
89
8.
73

S0
0°
00
'10

"E
   
20
01
.2
9

St
at
e 
of
 Io
wa

 B
oa
rd
 o
f R

eg
en
ts

City of Cedar Falls per Book 571 Pg 821

Terraces at West Glen, LLC
R-P Zoning

Terraces at West Glen, LLC
R-P Zoning

Public Highway per 115 LD 533

File 
No. 

2020
-000

0742
3

LOT  1

LOT  3

OUTLOT  F
Storm Water Management Area

LOT  2

LOT  4
LOT  5 LOT

 6
LOT
  9

LOT
 8

LOT
 7

LOT
 10

IB
YPC

Ex
ce
pt
io
n

OUTLOT  G

Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT   A
Conservation

AreaTRACT   B

TRACT   A

OUTLOT   B
Conservation

Area
OUTLOT   C

Conservation
Area

OUTLOT   D
Conservation

Area

OUTLOT   E
Conservation

Area

OUTLOT  H
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT   J
Storm Water

Management and
Wetland Mitigation

Area

OUTLOT  BB

OUTLOT  L
PUBLIC

PARK AREA

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT M

LOT  32

LOT  31

LOT  30

LOT
29

LOT
28

LOT  26

LOT  25

LOT  23

LOT  22

LOT  21

LOT
20

LOT
19

LOT  17

LOT  16

LOT  15

LOT  40

LOT  42

LOT  43

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  39

OUTLOT   U

TRACT   B

TRACT   C

OUTLOT  N

OUTLOT  R
OUTLOT  K
PUBLIC

PARK AREA

LOT
11

LOT
12

LOT
44

LOT
46

LOT
47

LOT
48

LOT
49

LOT
50

LOT
51

LOT
52

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
55

LOT
56

LOT
58

LOT
59

LOT
60

LOT
61

OUTLOT   S

OUTLOT   T

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  Y

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA OUTLOT  CC

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT
FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  HH

OUTLOT  JJ

OUTLOT
LL

OUTLOT  Q

OUTLOT  NN

OUTLOT  Z

OUTLOT  PP

OUTLOT  QQ

OUTLOT  TTOUTLOT  SS
OUTLOT  UU OUTLOT  VV

TRACT   B

TRACT   C

TRACT   C

OUTLOT  P

OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  MM

OUTLOT  WW

W
. L
in
e

W
 1
/2
 - 
SE

 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

E.
 L
in
e

E 
1/
2 
- S

W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

1/2" Iron
RLS 14199

1/2" Iron
RLS 14199

1/2" Iron
RLS 14199

40

(Ex
cep

t th
e S

out
h 5
0' a

nd 
Exc

ept

Wa
rran

ty D
eed

 Bk
. 57

1, P
g 8
21)

(Ex
cep

t th
e S

out
h 5
0' a

nd 
Exc

ept

Wa
rran

ty D
eed

 Bk
. 57

1, P
g 8
21)

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 571,
 Pg 609

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 566,
 Pg 772

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 555,
 Pg. 76

Warranty D
eed File

2019-00
007198

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 564,
 Pg. 967

Warranty D
eed

Bk. 564,
 Pg. 952

Warranty D
eed File

2019-15
839

2019-16
371

TRACT   A

OUTLOT  RR

LOT
62

LOT  24

LOT
18

LOT  14

LOT  13

LOT
45

LOT
57

LOT  41

LOT  33

LOT  27

S89°44'19"W   1255.85

N
00
°0
0'
10
"W

   
64
8.
01

N89°44'19"E   1254.18

N
0°
09
'0
3"
W
   
67
5.
60

S50°48'28"E   1057.37

N89°46'03"E   1815.80

S0
°0
8'
50
"E
   
13
26
.1
8

S89°46'52"W   1337.33

S0
°0
8'
50
"E
   
13
26
.1
8

W
. Line

E 30 Acres
E 1/2 of
N
W
 1/4

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 2

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT 

CEDAR FALLS
BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

WEST FORK CROSSING

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

2
 8 

TRACTS:

A - Street Right of Way - Phase 1

B - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the E 1/2 SW 1/4

C - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the W 1/2 SE 1/4

OUTLOTS:

Outlots A through E are to be designated as conservation areas
within a conservation easement.  These lots will be combined
with their respective lot to the north which include Lot 10 of
Lexington Heights 5th Addition and Lots 7-10 of Lexington
Heights 4th Addition.

Outlots F, G, H, and J are dedicated storm water management
areas, are non-buildable and are designed to meet SUDAS and
the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications. Outlots will
be vegetated with native plantings. Outlot J will be used for
wetland mitigation.

Outlots K and L will be conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls and
designed as public park areas.

Outlot M will be conveyed to the owner adjacent to the north.

Outlot N will be used for storm sewer, a trail an maintenance
access.

Outlots P and Q will be used for storm sewer and drainage.

Outlot S will be used for a trail and  maintenance access.

All other Outlots will not be developed at this time and is
shown only to meet City of Cedar Falls platting requirements.
Outlots are for future development.

Outlots I, O, II and OO do not exist.

8

Item 2.



97
0

97
0975 966

966 967967 968

968 96
9

96
9 971971 97297
2973974

> > > > > >

>
>

>
>

> > > >

>

> > > > >> > > > >

>
>

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

IIII

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

>>

>> >> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>

>> >>
>>

>>
>>

I

I

I

> >

>

>

>

> > >

>
>

>

> > > > >> > > > >

>
>

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

IIIII

I I

I >>

>>

>
>

>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>> >>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>>

>

>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > > >

>>

>>

>>
>>

945

950

955

965

970

960

97
3

972

971

975

974

973

972

971

970

970

965

964

962

96
0

977

976 975

97
6

973

972

970

965
960

941

961

GGV

Gale Bonsall
A-1 Zoning

Michael and Denise Goyen
A-1 Zoning

Kenneth and Lorraine Tressler
A-1 Zoning

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

W
. L
in
e 
- N

W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

S. Line
NW 1/4

SW Cnr
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Fnd 1/2" Rebar

500 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

Ci
ty
 o
f C

ed
ar
 F
al
ls

pe
r D

oc
. N

o.
 5
47
 L
D 
65
6

Michael and Sue Girsch
A-1 Zoning

1/2" Rebar

1/2" IB

W
. L
in
e

SE
 1
/4
 - 
N
W
 1
/4

Existing Field Edge
Non-Regulated
Wetland
(0.08 Acres)

Prop
osed

 Sto
rm

Sew
er E

asem
ent

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

OUTLOT  F
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT  M

OUTLOT   UOUTLOT   S

OUTLOT   T

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA

S89°44'19"W
75.00

N89°44'19"E
75.00

12,825 sq. ft.

11,213 sq. ft.

12,666 sq. ft.

21,324 sq. ft.

14,116 sq. ft. 10,494 sq. ft. 10,495 sq. ft. 10,497 sq. ft. 10,498 sq. ft. 11,154 sq. ft. 10,509 sq. ft. 14,811 sq. ft.

11,105 sq. ft.

11,096 sq. ft.

11,087 sq. ft.

12,866 sq. ft.

20,420 sq. ft. 16,635 sq. ft.

13,741 sq. ft.

14,297 sq. ft.

12,712 sq. ft.

14,597 sq. ft.
17,005 sq. ft.

13,572 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,249 sq. ft.

16,259 sq. ft.

14,627 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.
11,699 sq. ft.

10,320 sq. ft.10,320 sq. ft.10,320 sq. ft.10,320 sq. ft.10,320 sq. ft.11,683 sq. ft.9,675 sq. ft.9,675 sq. ft.9,675 sq. ft.9,675 sq. ft.11,046 sq. ft.

9,749 sq. ft.

10,609 sq. ft.11,622 sq. ft.12,517 sq. ft.14,036 sq. ft.

49,566 sq. ft.

48,835 sq. ft.

68,533 sq. ft.

85,899 sq. ft.

85,298 sq. ft.

3,002 sq. ft.

61,436 sq. ft.

191,039 sq. ft.

53,658 sq. ft.

339,888 sq. ft.

46,300 sq. ft.

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

10

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

10 10

80
.0
0

10
10

1010

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

10
10

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

30

30

Proposed Easement

Proposed Easement

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility andDrainage  Easement

30

15
.6

30

Future 6' Trail

Future 6' Trail

Planned 6' Trail Future Traffic C
alm

ing C
ircle

Future 6' Trail

9,743 sq. ft.

10,320 sq. ft.11,047 sq. ft.

10

10 10

10

10

10

96096
597

0

96196296396496
696
796
896
997
197
2

960

965

958

959

961

96
2

963

964

966

967

968

969

950955

94995195295395495695
7

95
8

965970

966967968969971

970

969

971

972

973

940

945

938
939

941
942

943
944

946
947

OUTLOT  G

Storm Water

Management Area

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

10

10

10

BROOMFIELD                                                        DRIVE

WILD HORSE DRIVE

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

Y
A

L
E

                   
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

LOT  1

LOT  3

LOT  2

LOT  4
LOT  5

LOT  6 LOT  9LOT  8LOT  7 LOT
10

Ex
ce
pt
io
n

TRACT   A

LOT  23

LOT  22

LOT  21

LOT  20

LOT
19

LOT  17

LOT  16

LOT  15

LOT  40

LOT  42

LOT  43

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  39

LOT
11

LOT
12

LOT
 44

LOT
 46

LOT
 47

LOT
 48

LOT
49

LOT
50

LOT
51

LOT
52

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
55

LOT
56

LOT
58

LOT
59

LOT
60

LOT
61

TRACT   A

TRACT   A

TRACT   A

LOT
62

LOT  24

LOT
18

LOT  14

LOT  13

LOT
 45

LOT
57

LOT  41

LOT  33

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd

Dr
ai
na
ge
 E
as
em

en
t

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

3 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 3

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING  
CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

MATCH  LINE

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

3
 8 

SH
E

E
T 

 4

SHEET  6
9

Item 2.



X X

971

972

>> >

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

III

I I I I I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

>>
>>

>>

>>>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>
>

>>
>>

>>
>>

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

>
>

>

>

> >

>>>>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

> > >

>
>

>
>

>

IIIIII

I I I I I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

>>

>>

>>>
>>>>>>>>

>>

>>>>>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

94
2

94
1

94
0

93
9 93
8

93
7

93
6

935

937

93
8

939

940

945

950

955

965

970

94
5

94
0

93
5

95
0

95
5

960

95
5

973

972

97
1

970

965
960

941

15
' W
ide
 Sa
nit
ary
 Se
we
r E
as
em
en
t

(B
oo
k 5
, P
ag
e 6
66
)

Sc
ot
t &

 M
ur
ie
l P
op
pe
ns

Br
ia
n 
& 
El
iza

be
th
 P
ag
e

Ch
ris
to
ph
er
 &
 B
ro
ok
e 
Ho

la
ha
n

R-
1 
Zo
ni
ng

R-
1 
Zo
ni
ng

R-
1 
Zo
ni
ng

E. Line
W 50 Acres
E 1/2 of
NW 1/4

S.
 L
in
e

N
W
 1
/4

SW
 C

nr
SE

 1
/4
 - 
N
W
 1
/4

Se
c.
 1
5-
89
-1
4

Fn
d 
1/
2"
 R
eb
ar

10
0 Y
ea
r F
loo
dp
lai
n p
er
 F
EM
A 
ma
p

50
0 Y

ea
r F
loo
dp
lai
n p
er
 F
EM

A 
ma
p

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 8

5
0
5

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

1
/2

" 
IB

 6
5
0
5

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

W. Line
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4

S00°02'29"E   898.73

Te
rra

ce
s 
at
 W

es
t G

le
n,
 L
LC

R-
P 
Zo
ni
ng

20

N
on
-R
eg
ul
at
ed
 W

et
la
nd

(0
.1
26
 A
cr
es
)

1
/2

" 
IB

Pr
op
os
ed
 S
tor
m

Se
we
r E
as
em

en
t

Pro
po
se
d

Sto
rm
 Se
we
r

Ea
se
me
nt

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

K
E

Y
S

T
O

N
E

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

R
IV

E

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a

OU
TL

OT
  V

OU
TL

OT
   

U

OU
TL

OT
  N

OU
TL

OT
  W

OU
TL

OT
  X

OU
TL

OT
  A

A
OU

TL
OT

  B
B

10
,5
09
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,8
11
 s
q.
 ft
.

11
,1
05
 s
q.
 ft
.

11
,0
96
 s
q.
 ft
.

11
,0
87
 s
q.
 ft
.

12
,8
66
 s
q.
 ft
.

20
,4
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

16
,6
35
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,7
41
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,2
97
 s
q.
 ft
.

12
,7
12
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,5
97
 s
q.
 ft
.

17
,0
05
 s
q.
 ft
.

15
,2
61
 s
q.
 ft
.

18
,6
15
 s
q.
 ft
.

23
,6
31
 s
q.
 ft
.

17
,2
29
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,9
73
 s
q.
 ft
.

15
,9
07
 s
q.
 ft
.

20
,1
73
 s
q.
 ft
.

15
,8
86
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
72
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,2
49
 s
q.
 ft
.

16
,2
59
 s
q.
 ft
.

14
,6
27
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

13
,5
60
 s
q.
 ft
.

11
,6
99
 s
q.
 ft
.

10
,3
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

10
,3
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

10
,3
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

68
,5
33
 s
q.
 ft
.

85
,8
99
 s
q.
 ft
.

85
,2
98
 s
q.
 ft
.

19
1,
03
9 
sq
. f
t.

10
,59

4 s
q. 
ft.

68
,8
55
 s
q.
 ft
.

53
,6
58
 s
q.
 ft
.

33
9,
88
8 
sq
. f
t.

46
,3
00
 s
q.
 ft
.

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

10

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

10
10

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement
10

80.00

10
10

10
10

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd

Dr
ai
na
ge
 E
as
em

en
t

1010

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

30

30

Pr
op
os
ed
 E
as
em

en
t

Pr
op
os
ed
 E
as
em

en
t

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Pr
op
os
ed

Te
m
po
ra
ry

Ac
ce
ss

Ea
se
m
en
t

30

15.630

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Pl
an
ne
d 
6'
 T
ra
il

Planned 10' Trail

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Future Traffic Calming Circle

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

PARKWAY

STREET

Proposed Storm
Sewer Easement

10
,3
20
 s
q.
 ft
.

20

960

965

970

961
962

963
964

966

967

968

969

971

972

960

965

958
959

961

962

963

964

96
6

96
7

96
8

96
9

950

955

949

951

952

953

954

956

957

958

96
5

970

966
967

968

969

971

940

945

938
939

941
942

943
944

946
947

OU
TL

OT
  G

St
or

m W
at

er

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a

W. Line
E 30 Acres
E 1/2 of
NW 1/4

BRECKENRIDGE          STREET

W
A

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
  
 D

R
IV

E

YALE                   PARKWAY

LO
T 

 3
2

LO
T 

31

LO
T 

30LO
T

 2
9

LO
T

28

LO
T 

 2
7

LO
T 

 2
6

LO
T 

 2
5

LO
T 

 2
3

LO
T 

 2
2

LO
T 

 2
1

LO
T 

 2
0

LO
T

19

LO
T 

 1
7

LO
T 

 1
6

LO
T 

 1
5

LO
T 

 4
0

LO
T 

 4
2

LO
T 

 4
3

LO
T 

 3
4

LO
T 

 3
5

LO
T 

 3
6

LO
T 

 3
7

LO
T 

 3
8

LO
T 

 3
9

TR
AC

T 
  B

LO
T

12

LO
T

 4
4

LO
T

 4
6

LO
T

 4
7

LO
T

 4
8

TR
AC

T 
  A

TR
AC

T 
  A

LO
T 

 2
4

LO
T

18 LO
T 

 1
4

LO
T 

 1
3

LO
T

 4
5

LO
T 

 4
1

LO
T 

 3
3

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

Pr
op
os
ed
 U
tili
ty
 a
nd
 D
ra
in
ag
e 
Ea

se
m
en
t

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Proposed Utility and
Drainage Easement

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

4 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 4

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING

MATCH  LINE

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

4
 8 

SHEET  3

SH
E

E
T 

 6

10

Item 2.



>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>

>>> >>>>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>>

>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
IIIIII

I

I
I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I
IIIIIIII

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I I I I I I I I I I I

I
I

I

I

>

>

>> >> >>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>>>>>

>> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >>
>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>
>>

>> >> >> >> >> >>

960

948

940

924

920

940

964

960

952

964

Ed
ge
 o
f T
ra
il

Waterbury Property Investors, LLC
R-1 Zoning

40' Sanitary Sewer
Easement per

Book 5, Page 662

Christopher & Brooke Holahan
Mark & Tara Estep

Steven & Julie Timm

Schuerman Construction Inc
R-1 Zoning

Benjamin & Carmen
Mason

Emil & Jennifer
Hurst

Donald & Carol Bradley

Christopher & Leah
Olsen

Benjamin & Elizabeth
Gerdes Kelly & Kristin Carpenter

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning
R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

500 Year Floodplain

1/2" Iron
RLS 12088

IB RPC 12088
1/2" Iron RPC 12088 (2) IB RPC 6505

IB OPC

S87°41'43"E

W
H

IT
E

F
IS

H
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 S

T
R

E
E

T

BRIDGER                DRIVE

C
R

O
S

S
C

R
E

E
K

D
R

IV
E

KEYSTO
NE                              D

RIVE

BRID
G

ER                         D
RIVE

T
O

R
R

E
Y

'S
   

 A
V

E
N

U
E

OUTLOT   A
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   B
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   C
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   D
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   E
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   J
Storm Water Management
and Wetland Mitigation

Area

OUTLOT  H
Storm Water  Management AreaOUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  HH

OUTLOT  JJ

OUTLOT  LL

OU
TL

OT
 Q

OUTLOT  CC

OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  WW

40

A-1
 Zon

ing

26,732 sq. ft. 34,180 sq. ft.

41,248 sq. ft.
39,999 sq. ft. 42,674 sq. ft.

189,673 sq. ft.

228,954 sq. ft.

119,301 sq. ft.

185,631 sq. ft.

138,753 sq. ft.

185,462 sq. ft.

5,326 sq. ft.

21,415 sq. ft. 228,954 sq. ft.

41,135 sq. ft.

40,935 sq. ft.

323,126 sq. ft.

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Future 6' Trail

Future Traffic Calming Circle

N89°46'03"E   1815.80

S0
°0
8'
50
"E
   
13
26
.1
8

S0
°0
8'
50
"E
   
13
26
.1
8

TRACT   B

TRACT  C

TRACT  C

TRACT  C
TRACT  C

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

5 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 5

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING

SHEET  7

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

5
 8 

MATCH  LINE

SH
E

E
T 

 4

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

11

Item 2.



>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

I I I I I I I I I I I I

>
>

>
>

>

> > > > > >

>

>

>>

>>>>>>

>
>

>

>>>>>>>>>

> >

>

>

>

>

>>>

> >

>>>>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

> > >

>>

>

>>

>

>

>

> >

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I I I I I I I I I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

>

>

>>

I
I

>

>

>

>
>

>

>>>>

>>

>> >> >> >>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>> >>>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >>
>>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>> >> >> >>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

mon 1in flat iron

200
970.37

965

962 960

958

955

950
948

945

942

940

938

964

960

956

955

954

953

950

951

952

965

970

965

967

965

960

966

961

965

964

964

963

N
0°
00
'2
7"
W
   
13
26
.4
6

1" Iron

C
R

O
S

S
C

R
E

E
K

D
R

IV
E

BRID
G

ER                         D
RIVE

DILLON AVENUE

JACKSON                         DRIVE

Existing
Field Edge

KEYSTONE                                 DRIVE

BRIDGER                       DRIVE

OUTLOT   P OUTLOT   J
Storm Water Management
and Wetland Mitigation

Area

OUTLOT  L
PARK

OUTLOT  K
PARK

OUTLOT  Y

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  LL

OU
TL

OT
 Q

OUTLOT  NN

OUTLOT  Z

OUTLOT  PP

OUTLOT  QQ

OUTLOT  SS

OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  MM

51,466 sq. ft.

66,072 sq. ft.

15,087 sq. ft.

21,990 sq. ft.

121,295 sq. ft.

86,740 sq. ft.

86,441 sq. ft.

87,947 sq. ft.

68,533 sq. ft.

185,462 sq. ft.

5,326 sq. ft.

196,102 sq. ft.

51,956 sq. ft. 53,080 sq. ft.

131,142 sq. ft. 41,135 sq. ft.

40,935 sq. ft.
131,322 sq. ft.

8,397 sq. ft.

421,465 sq. ft.

OUTLOT  RR

421,465 sq. ft.

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

Future Traffic Calming Circle

Future Traffic Calming Circle

V
A

IL
  
A

V
E

N
U

E
Y

A
L

E
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
S

T
R

E
E

T

965970

966967968969971

S89°46'52"W   1337.33

TRACT   B

TRACT  B

TRACT   B
TRACT  C

TRACT  C

TRACT  B

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

6 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 6

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING

MATCH  LINE

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

6
8 

SHEET  4

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E
SH

E
E

T 
 5

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E
SH

E
E

T 
 5

12

Item 2.



>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>

I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

IIIIII
I

I

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>>>>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>

>

>
>

>

ck 50

1000
944.46

ck 100

1574
947.17
mon iadot 2000-005

100
947.21

ck50

70000
944.45

ck100

70453
947.16

ck1 am

70531
948.29
ck1 midday

70983
948.30
ck1

71478
948.28

ck 50

1575
944.47

ck 1

2273
948.31
ck 1

2315
948.27
ck 1

2591
948.30
ck

60000
948.32
ck

60270
948.32
ck

61062
948.32

ck50

30000
944.47

ck1

30001
948.30
ck1

30005
948.24
ck1

30006
948.32

ck50

30007
944.51

ck

69
948.30

ck50

30009
944.51
ck50

30029
944.50
ck 50

90000
944.44
ck50

20000
944.45
ck50

20214
944.47
ck50

30248
944.48
ck50

40000
944.48

ck100

40001
947.17

ck 50

90500
944.42

ck 100

90501
947.15

ck50

30250
944.45
ck50

30605
944.44
ck50

30606
944.51
ck50

30774
944.46
ck50

40306
944.46

mon iadot 2000-005

400100
947.21

ck50

40391
944.44

95
0

964

956

964

954

950

948

944

940

930

92
8

928

930

936

934

ck100

80000
947.20

ck50

80001
944.51

ck1

80087
948.29

S8
9°
45
'3
0"
W
   
13
18
.9
8

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 9

9
6

1

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
8

0
9

"X
" 

in
 C

o
n

cr
e
te

IB
 Y

P
C

1
/2

" 
R

e
b

a
r

WHITEFISH                   STREET

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
R

IV
E

B
R

ID
G

E
R

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
R

IV
E

Fil
e N

o. 
20
20
-0
00
07
42
3

Fl
oo
dp
la
in
 L
in
e

(S
ee
 n
ot
e 
19
)

N
on
-R
eg
ul
at
ed

W
et
la
nd

(0
.0
5 
Ac
re
s)

Existing Trail

18
5

OU
TL

OT
  L

PA
RK

OUTLOT R

OU
TL

OT
  J

J

OU
TL

OT
  T

T
OU

TL
OT

  U
U

OU
TL

OT
  V

V

OU
TL

OT
  K

K

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
1

9
9

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
1

9
9

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
1

9
9

(E
xc
ep
t th

e S
ou
th 
50
' a
nd
 E
xc
ep
t

W
ar
ra
nty

 D
ee
d B

k. 
57
1, 
Pg
 82

1)

A-
P 
Zo
nin
g

13
8,
75
3 
sq
. f
t.

18
5,
46
2 
sq
. f
t.

24
,0
94
 s
q.
 ft
.

21
,4
89
 s
q.
 ft
.

2,
14
1 
sq
. f
t.

94
,8
37
 s
q.
 ft
.

Future 6' Trail

Future 6' Trail

Fu
tu
re
 6
' T
ra
il

S8
9°
46
'4
8"
W
  3
13
.4
3

S8
4°
27
'5
6"
W

21
5.
93

N
85
°3
5'
04
"W

10
8.
12

TR
AC

T 
 C

TR
AC

T 
 C

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

7 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 7

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING
CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

CROSSING
WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

YR-PROJ. NO

---

---

---

--/--/--

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

7
 8 

SH
E

E
T 

 5

13

Item 2.



OUTLOT  F
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  G
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT  M

OUTLOT   U

OUTLOT  N

OUTLOT   S

OUTLOT   T

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  CCOUTLOT  BB

LSO975
.1

LSO976
.4

LSO975
.6

LSO978
.6

LSO977
.6

LSO976
.1

LSO

974.1

LSO
973.4

LSO

971.9 LSO
970.8 LSO
969.7 LSO
968.5 LSO
967.5 LSO

966.8

LSO
972.1 LSO

969.8 LSO
968.6 LSO
967.5 LSO
966.8 LSO
965.5 LSO
965.5 LSO

964.6 LSO

965.4 LSO
965.4 LSO

966.6 LSO
964.5

LSO964
.0

LSO961
.0

LSO958
.4

LSO957
.2

LSO954
.7

LSO944
.7

LSO945
.1

LSO945
.7

LSO946
.5

LSO948
.5

LSO952
.1

LSO946
.6

LSO945
.1

LSO945
.1

LSO946
.6

LSO948
.3

LSO945
.5

LSO949
.8

LSO947
.5

LSO948
.4

LSO960
.9

LSO959
.7

LSO958
.4

LSO955
.9

LSO949
.7

LSO952
.2

LSO951
.1

LSO949
.3

LSO951
.2

LSO951
.2

LSO952
.3

LSO953
.7

LSO

974.4

LSO

965.9LSO
970.9

LSO
972.8

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
          

S
T

R
E

E
T

BROOMFIELD                                                        DRIVE

WATERBURY   DRIVE

WILD HORSE DRIVE

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

Y
A

L
E

                   
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

LOT  1

LOT  3

LOT  2

LOT  4
LOT  5 LOT  6 LOT  9LOT  8LOT  7 LOT  10

TRACT   B

TRACT   A

LOT
31

LOT
29

LOT
28

LOT
27

LOT
26

LOT
25

LOT
24

LOT  23

LOT  22

LOT  21

LOT  20

LOT
19

LOT
18

LOT  17

LOT  16

LOT  15

LOT  40

LOT  41

LOT  42

LOT  33

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  39

LOT
52

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
55

LOT
57

LOT
58

LOT
59

LOT
60

LOT
61

LOT
62

TRACT   B

TRACT   C

LOT
13

LOT
12

LOT
51

LOT
49

LOT
48

LOT
47

LOT
46

LOT
45

LOT
44

LOT  14

LOT
30

LOT
32

LOT  11

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  43

LOT
50

LOT
56

OF

X-22603-PRO-LOT-S

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

 8

-

JW

TV

DS/RR

19-22603

5/10/21

8
---- 22603 PPLAT - pplat 1

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

WEST FORK
CROSSING

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  
WEST FORK CROSSING 

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

14

Item 2.



Memorandum  
West Fork Crossing First Addition 

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning  |  ISGInc.com 
 

 

To:   City of Cedar Falls 

From:   Nick McCabe, Senior Environmental Scientist 

Date:   December 12, 2023 

Subject:  West Fork Crossing First Addition - Wetland Mitigation Plan 

CC:   Corona Woychik, Michelle Pezley, Kevin Fittro, David Wicke 

 

OVERVIE W 

Construction of the West Fork Crossing First Addition project will result in 0.18 acres of impacts to Non-Regulated Wetlands 

(wetlands not regulated by the Army Corps of Engineers). This includes 0.08 acres of impact to a wetland in Outlot C and 0.10 

acres of impacts to a wetland in Outlot D. Both wetlands are farmed, Type 1 – Seasonally Flooded Basin wetlands.  

As part of coordination for the West Fork Crossing Preliminary Plat, it was agreed upon by the Panther Builders (Developer), 

Money Pit LLC (Owner), and the City of Cedar Falls (City), to mitigate wetlands through the purchase of wetland credits at a 

banking site. The Developer/Owner, with the assistance of ISG, coordinated the purchase of wetland credits. Upon further 

coordination with the Army Corps of Engineers (Corps), the Corps stated via email on November 8th, 2023 that wetland credits 

may not be used to mitigate impacts to non-regulatory wetlands. As such, the payment for credits has been returned.  

The City of Cedar Falls requires mitigation of wetlands and makes no differentiation between regulatory vs non-regulatory 

wetlands as per Section 20.6 subsection D of the City Code of Ordinances. The Developer, City, and ISG met over a virtual 

meeting on December 7th, 2023 to discuss and verbally agree upon a proposed wetland mitigation plan.  

WE TLAND MIT IGAT ION PLAN 

The 0.18 acres of non-regulated wetland impacts will be mitigated as part of Phase 2 of the West Fork Crossing subdivision, 

also known as West Fork Crossing Second Addition. This will be done by construction of a created wetland that meets the three 

required technical criteria of a wetland as detailed in the 1987 US Army Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual and 

the 2010 Midwest Regional Supplement: occurrence of hydric soil, predominance of hydrophytic vegetation, and the presence 

of one primary and/or two secondary indicators of wetland hydrology.  

Location 

The wetlands will be created within the Phase 3 project boundary in an outlot designated for future stormwater management. 

The proposed wetland area displaces a planned stormwater management area. The planned stormwater management area will 

be relocated to a point hydraulically upland/upstream, and the stormwater report will be updated during preliminary plat 

development for Phase 2. Approximate locations and geometry of the proposed wetland and future stormwater pond is shown in 

the Wetland Mitigation Plan exhibit attached.  

 

 

15

Item 2.



Memorandum  
West Fork Crossing First Addition – Wetland Mitigation Plan 

Page 2 of 2 
Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning  |  ISGInc.com  

 

Timing 

Although the proposed wetland area is 

physically located within the Phase 3 area of 

West Fork Crossing Subdivision’s current 

phasing plan, wetland mitigation is proposed 

to be completed during Phase 2 of the West 

Fork Crossing subdivision. Construction for 

Phase 2 is expected in 2025; however, 

construction may occur as early as 2024 or 

as late as 2026 depending on how quickly 

Phase 1 lots sell.  

Hydric Soil 

The proposed wetland area is in a location 

where soils are partially hydric (33%-67% 

hydric). Hydric soils will be salvaged from 

areas within the Phase 2 boundary to fully 

restore the proposed wetland area with hydric 

soils. Additionally, the area will be graded as 

needed to form the conditions necessary to 

protect or further create hydric soils.  

A hydric soil is a soil formed under conditions of saturation, flooding, or ponding long enough during the growing season to 

develop anaerobic conditions in the upper part. Examples of hydric soil indicators include: the accumulation of organic matter, 

low-chroma soil matrices, gleying, redox concentrations, redox depletions, and hydrogen sulfide odor. 

Hydrophytic Vegetation 

Hydrophytic plant species will be incorporated into the seeding following construction to ensure that the created wetland meets 

the wetland vegetation criterion.  

The wetland vegetation criterion is satisfied when the prevalent vegetation consists of plant species adapted to inundation or 

substrates periodically deficient in oxygen as a result of prolonged saturation.  Specifically, this includes plant communities that 

under normal circumstances have more than 50% of the composition of the dominant species from all strata ranked with an 

indicator status as obligate wetland (OBL), facultative wetland (FACW), and/or facultative (FAC) species. The indicator status for 

individual plants is defined by the updated 2020 Iowa National Wetland Plant List. 

Wetland Hydrology 

The area will be graded as needed to ensure the proposed wetland meets wetland hydrology. 

According to the 1987 manual, wetland hydrology is present when the area is inundated either permanently or periodically at 

mean water depths less than or equal to 6.6 feet, or the soil is saturated to the surface at some time during the growing season.  

The Midwest Regional Supplement requires fourteen (14) or more consecutive days of flooding or ponding, or a water table of 

twelve (12) inches (30 cm) or less below the soil surface, during the growing season at a minimum frequency of five (5) years in 

ten (10) (50% or higher probability) to satisfy wetland hydrology.  

 

16

Item 2.



TRACT   B

OUTLOT   J
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  K
PARK

OU
TL

OT
 Q

OUTLOT  PP

OUTLOT  QQ

OUTLOT  RR

RELOCATED STORMWATER MANGAEMENT AREA,
APPROXIMATELY 0.20 ACRES

PROPOSED WETLAND,
0.18 ACRES MINIMUM

WEST FORK CROSSING PRELIMINARY PLAT BOUNDARY

EXISTING DRAINAGE SWALE

PLANNED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

CAD FILE NAME 22603 WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning
ISGInc.com

DWG LOCATION:  \\ISGARCHIVE\ARCHIVE\DATA2\22000 PROJ\22600-22699\22603 DAHLSTROM SUBDIVISION-CEDAR FALLS IA\22603 CIVIL-SURVEY\CIVIL_NON PRODUCTION DRAWINGS\22603 WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN.DWG  SAVED BY: CORONA.WOYCHIK

ISG PROJECT NO. 19-22603

WEST FORK CROSSING

WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN 0
SCALE IN FEET

100 200 N

CEDAR FALLS,  IOWA -  12/12/23

17

Item 2.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8606 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 

 TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Michelle Pezley, AICP, Planner III 
  Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 

 DATE: December 27, 2023 

 SUBJECT: FP23-004:  West Fork Crossing First Addition Final Plat  
 

 
REQUEST: 

 
Request to approve West Fork Crossing First Addition Final Plat.  
Case #FP23-004 
 

PETITIONER: Money Pit, LLC., Owner,   
Corona Woychik, ISG, Engineer  
 

LOCATION: 
 

120-acre parcel between Union Road and Waterbury Drive 
 

 

PROPOSAL 
Money Pit LLC is requesting approval of 
a final plat for West Fork Crossing First 
Addition, the first phase of development 
of the 120-acre West Fork Crossings 
preliminary plat. The proposed final plat 
encompasses 30 acres and consists of 
62 single family lots and four outlots. 
The property is located north of W. 27th 
Street and east of Union Road near the 
site of the new Cedar Falls High School.  
 
BACKGROUND  
The City Council approved the 
preliminary plat for the 120 acres on 
November 15, 2021, and an 
amendment to that plat on June 6, 
2022.  Please note that the applicant is 
requesting a second amendment to the preliminary plat related to the wetland mitigation plat, 
which is discussed in a separate staff report under case number PP23-007.  
 
 
 

Future Site 

of CF High 

School 

18

Item 3.



ANALYSIS  

 
The applicant, Money Pit LLC proposes to final plat approximately 30 acres into 62 lots and four 
outlots.   
 
Outlots C and D are stormwater management areas that have been designed and constructed 
to meet City Standards.  Outlot A is to be conveyed to and combined with the property at 1712 
Union Road located north of this subdivision. A 10-foot-wide trail has been constructed within 
Outlot B. The intent is for this trail to be extended in the future to provide a connection to 
Robinson-Dresser Sports Complex.  Staff notes that a stormwater and public trail easement 
should be recorded on this Outlot. The applicant will submit a corrected plat.  The Deed of 
Dedication indicates that Outlots B, C, and D, will be maintained by the Homeowner’s 
Association.  The Deed of Dedication will need to be modified to add a paragraph to convey the 
public access easement to the City.  This may be completed before Deed of Dedication is 
submitted to City Council.   
 
Outlot C had a wetland in which the applicant had proposed to buy wetland credits to mitigate 
the wetland as required under Sec. 20-6(d).  The applicant found that they could not buy 
mitigation credits for non-federally regulated wetland.  The applicant proposes to modify the 
preliminary plat to remove the reference to buy credits.  They also propose to mitigate the 
wetlands in West Fork Crossing Second Amendment.  Please refer to PP23-007 staff report for 
the review of the amendment to the preliminary plat.    
 
The City Code states that the final plat must be in substantial conformance with the preliminary 
plat.  Staff finds that subject to approval of the amendment to the preliminary plat for the 
alternative wetland mitigation proposal, the final plat is in substantial conformance with the 

19

Item 3.



preliminary plat and meets code requirements. 
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) has reviewed the final plat for the West Fork Crossing First Addition.  
Water, electric, gas, and communications utility services are available in accordance with the 
service policies of CFU.   
 
All the public improvements to serve the First Addition have largely been completed. The 
developer’s construction crew is finishing the final check list to complete the required 
improvements prior to the plat going before the City Council.   
 
A courtesy mailing was mailed on December 20, 2023, to property owners within 200 feet of the 
property.   
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION  
Staff recommends approval of FP23-004, a final plat of West Fork Crossing First Addition, subject 
to:   

• approval of the amendment to the preliminary plat of West Fork Crossing to address 
wetland mitigation; and  

• minor corrections to the documents noted in this staff report.   
 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING 

Discussion 
   
 

  
 

Attachments:  

 

Location Map 

West Fork Crossing Phase 1 Final Plat  

Deed of Dedication 

20

Item 3.



21

Item 3.



42
13,560 SQ FT

15
11,096 SQ FT

61
12,521 SQ FT

54
9,675 SQ FT

47
10,320 SQ FT

3
12,666 SQ FT

31
17,173 SQ FT

33
13,646 SQ FT

34
13,560 SQ FT

35
13,560 SQ FT

36
13,560 SQ FT

40
14,627 SQ FT

43
13,560 SQ FT

21
14,297 SQ FT

18
20,420 SQ FT

19
16,635 SQ FT

28
17,229 SQ FT

29
17,333 SQ FT

4
21,324 SQ FT 41

13,560 SQ FT

39
16,259 SQ FT

38
13,249 SQ FT

37
13,560 SQ FT

23
14,597 SQ FT

22
12,712 SQ FT

24
17,005 SQ FT

26
18,615 SQ FT

27
24,982 SQ FT

25
15,261 SQ FT

20
13,741 SQ FT

57
11,046 SQ FT

17
12,866 SQ FT

13
14,811 SQ FT

16
11,087 SQ FT

14
11,105 SQ FT

62
14,036 SQ FT 59

10,609 SQ FT

60
11,622 SQ FT

1
12,825 SQ FT

2
11,213 SQ FT

12
10,509 SQ FT

56
9,675 SQ FT

55
9,675 SQ FT

52
11,048 SQ FT

53
9,675 SQ FT

51
11,683 SQ FT

50
10,320 SQ FT

49
10,320 SQ FT

48
10,320 SQ FT

45
10,320 SQ FT

46
10,320 SQ FT

44
11,699 SQ FT

32
17,338 SQ FT

30
21,742 SQ FT

58
9,749 SQ FT

5
14,116 SQ FT

6
9,743 SQ FT

7
10,494 SQ FT

8
10,495 SQ FT

9
10,497 SQ FT

10
10,498 SQ FT

11
11,155 SQ FT

Storm Sewer Easement
per Doc. No. 2023-00009579

OUTLOT  C
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  D
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  A
OUTLOT  B

1/2" Iron
RLS 6505

1/2" Rebar1/2" Rebar

IB RPC 12088

1/2" IB1/2" IB

1/2" IB 6505 IB RPC 12088

1/2" Iron
RLS 6505

IB OPC IB RPC1/2" IB

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

W
. L

in
e 

- N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

Southwest Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found Concrete Monument w/alum. disc

64
8'

W
. L

in
e 

- S
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

Northwest Corner
Sec. 15-89-14
Found RR Spike

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

BROOMFIELD                                                     DRIVE

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E

13
4.

81
'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

12
1.

47
'

S10°06'24"E
63.75'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

32
0.

44
'WILDHORSE    DRIVE

S89°45'06"W   1108.02'
S88°30'50"W

60.01'

S89°45'06"W
169.50'

S89°44'19"W
307.96

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

   
64

8.
01

'

N89°44'19"E   1254.18'

N
00

°0
9'

03
"W

   
67

5.
60

'
N

01
°1

7'
24

"E
14

5.
18

'

S50°48'28"E   1075.11'

S0
0°

18
'3

4"
E 

  7
86

.3
4'

S89°47'36"W   458.60'N89°44'19"E
75.00'

N
00

°1
5'

25
"E

26
51

.0
2'

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

  2
64

9.
30

E.
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 L

in
e

S. Line
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

N. Line - S. 648'
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

W
. L

in
e

SE
 1

/4
 - 

N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

NW Cnr
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14

S'ly Line per

Doc. No. 202000005424

E.
 L

in
e 

pe
r

D
oc

. N
o.

 2
02

30
00

05
40

7
AN

D
W

. L
in

e 
- E

as
t 3

0 
Ac

re
s 

- N
W

 1
/4

SW Cnr
Lexington Heights
5th Addition

W
. L

in
e

Le
xi

ng
to

n 
H

ei
gh

ts
5t

h 
Ad

di
tio

n

Point of Beginning

Y
A

L
E

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

42'

N0
0°

03
'29

"W
 (p

la
t)

WATERBURY
DRIVE

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
  
  
  
  
  

S
T

R
E

E
T

TRACT  A

TRACT  A

100 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

500 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

Non-Regulated
Wetland
(0.08 Acres)

Non-Regulated Wetland
(0.126 Acres)

WET

WET

W
ET

WET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

W
ET

SE Cnr
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

Center
Sec. 15-89-14

S89°44'19"W   1330.85

61,435 SQ. FT.

3,002 SQ. FT.

239,111 SQ. FT.

191,038 SQ. FT.

14,099 SQ. FT.

0

SCALE IN FEET

100 200

22603 FPLAT 1ST ADD

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
Z:

\2
20

00
 P

R
O

J\
22

60
0-

22
69

9\
22

60
3 

D
AH

LS
TR

O
M

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
-C

ED
AR

 F
AL

LS
 IA

\2
26

03
 C

IV
IL

-S
U

R
VE

Y\
SU

R
VE

Y 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
22

60
3 

FP
LA

T 
1S

T 
AD

D
.D

W
G

3 

-

19-22603

11/8/23

1

FINAL PLAT

---- 22603 FPLAT - 2

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

JW

---

---

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

LEGEND

Monument Found

Indicates Concrete Monument Found

Indicates Railroad Spike Found

Indicates 1/2" Dia. x 18"
Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
With Plastic Cap Marked
By ISG, License No. 19880

Red Plastic Cap

Orange Plastic Cap

SEC. 15, TWP. 89, RGE. 14

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

Black Hawk County, Iowa

NNW 1/
4

NE 1/
4

SE 1/
4

SW 1/
4

SITE

Un
io

n 
  R

oa
d

West   12th   Street

W.  27th   Street

City
 of

Ced
ar 

Fall
s

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14
West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa and
part of Lot 2, Robinson's Plat, an Official plat, described as follows:

Commencing at the West Quarter corner of said Section 15; thence
N89°44'19"E 75.00 feet along the South line of the Southwest Quarter of said
Northwest Quarter to the east right of way of Union Road and the Point of
Beginning; thence N00°00'10"W 648.01 feet along east right of way to the
North line of the South 648 feet of the Southwest Quarter of said Northwest
Quarter; thence N89°44'19"E 1254.18 feet along the North line of said South
648 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter to the West line of
the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 15; thence
N00°09'03"W 675.60 feet along  said west line to the Northwest corner of the
said Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence N01°17'24"E 145.18
feet along the Southerly line of the property conveyed in Quit Claim Deed
Document Number 202000005424; thence S50°48'28"E 1075.11 feet along
said Southerly line and it's Southeasterly extension to the East Line of the
Explanatory Affidavit and Affidavit of Possession as recorded in Document
Number 202300005407 and the West line of the East 30 acres of said
Northwest Quarter; thence S00°18'34"E 786.34 feet along said East and West
lines and the West line of Lexington Heights 5th Addition, an official plat  to the
Southwest Corner thereof; thence S89°47'36"W 458.60 feet; thence
N00°14'54"W 320.44 feet; thence S89°45'06"W 169.50 feet; thence
S88°30'50"W 60.01 feet; thence S89°45'06"W 1,108.02 feet; thence
S00°14'54"E 121.47 feet; S10°06'24"E 63.75 feet; thence S00°15'41"E 134.81
feet to the South line of the Southwest Quarter of said Northwest Quarter;
thence S89°44'19"W 307.96 feet along said South line to the point of
beginning.

Said Parcel contains 30.57 acres, subject to easements and restrictions.

Date:
License Number 
My License renewal date is 
Pages covered by this seal 

I hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared by me
and the related survey work was performed by me or under my direct
personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed Land Surveyor
under the laws of the State of Iowa.

WIO A

LIC
EN

SE
D  

PR
OFESS I ONA L  LAND  SURVEYOR

DANIEL L.
STUEBER

PLS #19880

DANIEL L. STUEBER 11/14/23
19880

12/31/2023
3

ZONING
R-1 (1 & 2 Unit Residential)

Building Setbacks:
Front - 30 feet
Side - 10% - 20% of lot width
Rear - 30 feet

DATE OF SURVEY:
October, 2023

WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST  ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

rpc

opc

NOTES:
1. Any set monumentation shown on this plat will be

completed within one year from the date of plat
recording.

2. The orientation of this bearing system is based on
the south line of the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter, Section 15, Township 89 North,
Range 14 West. Said line bears North 89 degrees
44 minutes 19 seconds East.

3. Outlot A will be conveyed to the adjacent land
owner lying north of Outlot A.

4. Outlot B will be used for storm sewer, a trail and
maintenance access.

5. Outlots C and D are dedicated storm water
management areas.

6. Tract A, totaling 5.49 acres is shown hereon for
road right-of-way purposes.

7. See sheets 2 and 3 for details and dimensions of
lots, easements and building setbacks from streets.

8. Unadjusted error of closure:
Boundary: better than 1:10,000
Lots: better than 1:5,000

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
Money Pit, LLC
PO Box 128
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:
ISG
217 East Second Street, Suite 110
Des Moines, IA 50309
515-243-9143

SHEET INDEX:
Sheet 1 - Cover
Sheet 2 - West Area
Sheet 3 -  East Area

Waterbury  Drive

AREA TABLE
Gross
(acres)

Road R/W
(acres)

Net
(acres)

SW 1/4 - NW 1/4 11.69 2.61 9.08
SE 1/4  - NW 1/4 18.58 2.88 15.70
NE 1/4 - NW 1/4 0.30 - 0.30

CEDAR  FALLS,  IOWA

SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET 2

SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET 3

DRAFT

22

Item 3.



15
11,096 SQ FT

61
12,521 SQ FT

54
9,675 SQ FT

47
10,320 SQ FT

3
12,666 SQ FT

4
21,324 SQ FT

57
11,046 SQ FT

17
12,866 SQ FT

13
14,811 SQ FT

16
11,087 SQ FT

14
11,105 SQ FT

62
14,036 SQ FT 59

10,609 SQ FT

60
11,622 SQ FT

1
12,825 SQ FT

2
11,213 SQ FT

12
10,509 SQ FT

56
9,675 SQ FT

55
9,675 SQ FT

52
11,048 SQ FT

53
9,675 SQ FT

51
11,683 SQ FT

50
10,320 SQ FT

49
10,320 SQ FT

48
10,320 SQ FT

45
10,320 SQ FT

46
10,320 SQ FT

44
11,699 SQ FT

58
9,749 SQ FT

5
14,116 SQ FT

6
9,743 SQ FT

7
10,494 SQ FT

8
10,495 SQ FT

9
10,497 SQ FT

10
10,498 SQ FT

11
11,155 SQ FT

L=71.18'R=400.00'Δ=10°11'46"

39
.7

8'

R=105.00'

°54'09"

Storm Sewer Easement
per Doc. No. 2023-00009579

OUTLOT  C
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT  A

1/2" Rebar1/2" Rebar

1/2" IB

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

W
. L

in
e 

- N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

Southwest Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found Concrete Monument w/alum. disc

64
8'

W
. L

in
e 

- S
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

BROOMFIELD                                                     DRIVE

17
0.

00
'

75.60'
N89°45'06"E

L=6.59'
Δ=0°56'37"

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
69

.9
3'

82.96'

L=64.59'
Δ=9°15'09"

10.95'

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
61

.7
1'

75.00'

76.21'

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
48

.2
0'

75.00'

66.56'

L=9.63

R=400.00

Δ=1°22'45"

C.Brg=S80°44'31"E

C.=9.63

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E

13
4.

81
'

75.00'

86.00'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

12
1.

47
'

74.84'

N80°03'08"W

L=2 0.89'

R
=15.00 '

Δ
=7 9 °4 8 '14"

93
.4

6'

85
.0

0'

N89°44'19"E   149.66'

73
.8

0'

L=25.4
5'

R=15.0
0'

Δ=97°13
'0

7"

L=57.95'
R=460.00'
Δ=7°13'07"

75.34'
S89°45'06"W

75
.0

0'

N89°44'19"E   149.34'

75
.0

0'

10
5.

54
'

N74°40'40"W   157.42'
L=20.38'

Δ=15°34'14"

43
.1

2'
154.87'

S36°59'25"E   180.65'

L=
49

.3
3 '

Δ
=3

7°
41

'15
"

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
90

'

1.94'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
91

'

75.00'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
93

'

75.00'

10.00' 75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
97

'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
95

'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
13

9.
98

'

75.00'

80.01'

N
00

°1
5'

41
"W

   
12

5.
00

'

L=23.5
7'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ=90°0
0'

46
"

65.04'

11
4.

00
'

L =
23

.56 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

00 '00"
71.00'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

71.00'

L=23.56'

R=15.00'

Δ =89°59'14"

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
14

.0
1'

86.03'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

75.00'

75.00'
S0

0°
14

'5
4"

E 
  1

29
.0

0'

75.00'

75.00'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
29

.0
0'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

N89°45'06"E   441.98'

S89°45'06"W   442.00'

60.00'

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
25

.0
2'

L =2 3.56 '

R
=15.00'

Δ
= 8 9°59 '14"

423.96' 75.00'

L=23.5
6'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ=90°0

0'
00

"
85

.3
5'

75
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

75
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

L=70.61'

R=45.00'

Δ=89°54'09"

102.68'
S89°50'57"W

60
.0

0'

3 '1' 46"

L=
49

.1
7'

Δ
=2

6°
49

'5
8"

75
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

L = 23.56 '

R
=15.00'

Δ
= 9 0 °00 '00

L=
23

.56 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

00 '0

73
.3

3'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
11

4.
00

'

L=23.56'

R=15.00'

Δ =90°00'00"

76.06'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'75.95'L=
23

.57 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

00 '46"

S0
0°

15
'4

1"
E 

  1
14

.0
0'

60.00'

S10°06'24"E
63.75'

60
.0

0'

438.99'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
40

.1
1'

300.18'10.00'
70.35'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

91.06'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
12

9.
00

'

80.00'90.93'

10
0.

35
'

N89°45'06"E   148.08'

N89°45'06"E   148.02'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
40

.1
3'

N89°45'06"E   147.89'

75
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

N89°45'06"E   147.76'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  3
13

.3
3'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  3
55

.3
5'

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
54

.7
2'

WILD HORSE    DRIVE

S89°45'06"W   1108.02'

S88°30'50"W
60.01'

S89°44'19"W
307.96

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

   
64

8.
01

'

N89°44'19"E   1254.18'

N
00

°0
9'

03
"W

   
67

5.
60

'

N89°44'19"E
75.00'

N
00

°1
5'

25
"E

26
51

.0
2'

N
00

°0
0'

10
"W

  2
64

9.
30

E.
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 L

in
e

S. Line
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

N. Line - S. 648'
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

S80°03'08"E  153.72'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

  1
91

.9
2'

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

  2
07

.4
6'

12
9.

91
'

75.00'

35
.2

2'

L=
11

7.
81

'
R=75.00'

Δ=9

0°0
0 '00"

S89°45'06"W  632.03'

N89°45'06"E  632.01'

Point of Beginning

133.07'

90
.1

7'

9.72'

14
2.

47
'

L=48.10'

Δ=36°44'31"

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage EasementUtility and Drainage
Easement

30'

Utility andDrainage  Easement

10' 10'

10
'

10
'

10
'

Utility and Drainage
Easement

10'

10
'

10
'

10
'

Building Setback

Building Setback

Building Setback

Building Setback

30
'

30
'

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

30'

30
'

30
'

Y
A

L
E

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

42'

TRACT  A

60

60
60 60 60

PC falls west
of lot line 60

60

Non-Regulated
Wetland
(0.08 Acres)

W
ET

WET

W
ET

WET

SE Cnr
SW 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

S89°44'19"W   1330.85

61,435 SQ. FT.

3,002 SQ. FT.

239,111 SQ. FT.

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d 
Dr

ai
na

ge
Ea

se
m

en
t

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d 
Dr

ai
na

ge
Ea

se
m

en
t

Utility and Drainage
Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement

30'

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d 
Dr

ai
na

ge
Ea

se
m

en
t

Utility and Drainage
Easement

---- 22603 FPLAT - 3

0

SCALE IN FEET

60 120

22603 FPLAT 1ST ADD

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
Z:

\2
20

00
 P

R
O

J\
22

60
0-

22
69

9\
22

60
3 

D
AH

LS
TR

O
M

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
-C

ED
AR

 F
AL

LS
 IA

\2
26

03
 C

IV
IL

-S
U

R
VE

Y\
SU

R
VE

Y 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
22

60
3 

FP
LA

T 
1S

T 
AD

D
.D

W
G

 3 

-

19-22603

11/14/23

2

FINAL PLAT

---- 22603 FPLAT - 3

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

JW

---

---

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

DRAFT

LEGEND

Monument Found

Indicates Concrete Monument Found

Indicates Railroad Spike Found

Indicates 1/2" Dia. x 18"
Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
With Plastic Cap Marked
By ISG, License No. 19880

Red Plastic Cap

Orange Plastic Cap

rpc

opc

SHEET INDEX:
Sheet 1 - Cover
Sheet 2 - West Area
Sheet 3 -  East Area

M
A

T
C

H
  L

IN
E

WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST  ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

CEDAR  FALLS,  IOWA

23

Item 3.



42
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

15
11

,0
96

 S
Q 

FT

31
17

,1
73

 S
Q 

FT

33
13

,6
46

 S
Q 

FT

34
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

35
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

36
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

40
14

,6
27

 S
Q 

FT

43
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

21
14

,2
97

 S
Q 

FT

18
20

,4
20

 S
Q 

FT
19

16
,6

35
 S

Q 
FT

28
17

,2
29

 S
Q 

FT
29

17
,3

33
 S

Q 
FT

41
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

39
16

,2
59

 S
Q 

FT

38
13

,2
49

 S
Q 

FT

37
13

,5
60

 S
Q 

FT

23
14

,5
97

 S
Q 

FT

22
12

,7
12

 S
Q 

FT

24
17

,0
05

 S
Q 

FT

26
18

,6
15

 S
Q 

FT

27
24

,9
82

 S
Q 

FT

25
15

,2
61

 S
Q 

FT

20
13

,7
41

 S
Q 

FT

17
12

,8
66

 S
Q 

FT

13
14

,8
11

 S
Q 

FT

16
11

,0
87

 S
Q 

FT

14
11

,1
05

 S
Q 

FT

12
10

,5
09

 S
Q 

FT

45
10

,3
20

 S
Q 

FT
46

10
,3

20
 S

Q 
FT

44
11

,6
99

 S
Q 

FT

32
17

,3
38

 S
Q 

FT

30
21

,7
42

 S
Q 

FT

L=
3 8

4.
85

'
R=245.0

0'
Δ=90°00 '00"

L=
479

.0
9 '

R=305.00 '
Δ=90°00'00"

39.78'

L=
16

4.
75

'
R=10

5.00'

Δ
=8

9°
54 '09"

43
.55

'

OU
TL

OT
  D

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a

OU
TL

OT
  B

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 6

5
0
5

1
/2

" 
R

e
b

a
r

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

1
/2

" 
IB

1
/2

" 
IB

 6
5
0
5

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

YALE                   PARKWAY

W
A

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
  
 D

R
IV

E

BRECKENRIDGE          STREET

75
.0

0'

L=23.56'

R=15.00'

Δ =90°00'00"

85.35'75.00'75.00'75.00'45.00'

L=
70

.61'

R
=4

5.00 '

Δ
=8

9°
5 4 '09"

10
2.

68
'

S8
9°

50
'5

7"
W

60.00'

83
.8

8'
L =

49
.5

5 '
Δ

= 2
7°

0 2
'2

5"
L=

66.03 '

Δ =3
6°0

1'4
6"

L=49.17'

Δ=26°49'58" 75.00' 70.00'

L=23.5
6'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ=90°0
0'

00
"

79
.0

0'
N

89
°4

5'
06

"E

L=
76

. 2
9 '

Δ
= 1

4 °
19

' 5
5 "

L=
79

.6
2'

Δ
=1

4°
57

'18
"

L=
95

.2
2'

Δ=1
7°

53'17
"

L=95.22'

Δ=17°53'17"

L=20.01'

Δ=3°45'35"

L=59.60'

Δ=11°11'46"
83.12'

S00°14'54"E
L=23.5

6'

R=15

.0
0'

Δ =89°5
9'

44
"

98
.8

9'
11

4.
88

'

60.00'

S8
9°

45
'2

2"
W

   
21

3.
83

'

L = 23.56 '

R
=15.00'

Δ
= 9 0 °00 '16"

80.21' 75.00' 75.61'

80.57'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'

3.
33

'

L=77.98'Δ=18°14'10"

L=
23

0.1
2 '

Δ=53°4
8 '55"

L=
76

.7
5 '

Δ
= 1

7 °
56

'5
5 "

79
.0

0'
S8

9°
45

'0
6"

W

L = 23.56 '

R
=15.00'

Δ
= 9 0 °00 '00"

73.33' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00'

N00°14'54"W   114.00'

L=
23

.56 '

R
=1

5.00 '

Δ
=9

0 °

00 '00"

76
.0

6'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

S00°14'54"E   140.11'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

76.41'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

   
15

7.
19

'

N00°14'54"W   129.00'

91
.0

6'

N00°14'54"W   129.00'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

100.35'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

8.
08

'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

8.
02

'

S00°14'54"E   140.13'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

7.
89

'

75.00'75.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
14

7.
76

'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

94.49'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
16

9.
50

'

75.00'

S26°53'19"W   129.14'

N00°30'06"E   204.32'

S50
°4

8'2
8"

E   4
20

.85
'

15
0.4

4'

S62°55'08"W
   144.89'

S23°03'21"E   132.91'

S29°02'19"W   134.84'

S6
0°

01
'15

"E
   

16
1.

64
'

80.00'

S00°14'54"E   313.33'

S00°14'54"E   355.35'

S00°14'54"E   154.72'

11
1.4

7'

15
8.9

4'

13
6.9

3'

S46°55'36"W
   135.89'

15
2.3

5'

83.85'

11
4.

72
'

11
8.

51
'

N64°48'53"E  195.33'

N00°14'54"W
150.98'

150.98' 95.19'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

  2
28

.9
4'

75.00'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

  2
29

.0
2'

75.78'

22
9.

10
'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

16
9.

50
'

80.44'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

80.00'

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

  1
69

.5
0'

N00°14'54"W
320.44'

184.37'

245.54'

N52
°2

7'0
1"

W
91

.11
'

N64°48'53"E  245.28'

N
89

°4
5'

22
"E

   
21

3.
77

'

S8
9°

45
'2

2"
W

   
23

3.
23

'

S88°30'50"W
60.01'

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

16
9.

50
'

N00°09'03"W   675.60'N01°17'24"E
145.18'

S50
°4

8'2
8"

E   1
07

5.1
1'

S00°18'34"E   786.34'

S8
9°

47
'3

6"
W

   
45

8.
60

'

75
.0

0'

35.22'274.98'

S8
9°

50
'5

7"
W

10
2.

68
'

18
.8

0'

S00°14'54"E  169.49'

S00°14'54"E  403.90'

S00°14'54"E  230.82'

60
.0

0'

S5
2°

27
'01

"E
  2

89
.28

'

13
3.

07
'

10
31

.56
'

65.23' 90.17'

9.
72

'

N00°14'54"W       316.41'

W. Line
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14

N
W

 C
nr

SE
 1

/4
 - 

N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

S'ly 
Lin

e p
er

Doc
. N

o. 
20

20
00

00
54

24

E. Line per
Doc. No. 202300005407
AND
W. Line - East 30 Acres - NW 1/4

SW Cnr
Lexington Heights

5th Addition

W. Line
Lexington Heights
5th Addition

60.91'

L=53.13'
Δ=9°58'52"

Utility and Drainage

Easement

Utility and Drainage

Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement 10

'

10
'

10
'

Utility and Drainage
Easement

10'

10'

10'

10
'

10
'

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d
Dr

ai
na

ge
 E

as
em

en
t

10'10'

30
'

Tu
rn

Ar
ou

nd
Ea

se
m

en
t

30
'

15.6'

30'

Utility and Drainage
Easement

20
'

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and
Drainage Easement

Utility and Drainage
Easement

10
'Tu
rn

Ar
ou

nd
Ea

se
m

en
t

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

30'

10
'

10
'

Building Setback

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

Bu
ild

ing
 S

etb
ac

k

30'

30
'

30' 30'

30'

60

5.
49

 A
C

6060

60

60

60

10
0 Y

ea
r F

loo
dp

lai
n p

er
 F

EMA m
ap

50
0 Y

ea
r F

loo
dp

lai
n p

er
 F

EM
A 

map

N
on

-R
eg

ul
at

ed
 W

et
la

nd
(0

.1
26

 A
cr

es
)

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

19
1,

03
8 

SQ
. F

T.

14
,0

99
 S

Q.
 F

T.

SE
 C

nr
SW

 1
/4

 - 
N

W
 1

/4
Se

c.
 1

5-
89

-1
4

30
'

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Utility and Drainage
 Easement

Ut
ilit

y 
an

d
Dr

ai
na

ge
 E

as
em

en
t

18
20,420 SQ FT

19
16,635 SQ FT

13,741 SQ FT

17
12,866 SQ FT

L=164.75'
R=105.00'

Δ=89°54'09"

N
00

°0
9'

03
"W

   
67

5.
60

'

S89°50'57"W
102.68'

18.80'

90
.1

7'

9.72'

Turn Around
Easement

Turn Around
Easement

W
. L

in
e

SE
 1

/4
 - 

N
W 1/
4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

S59°00'12"E58.00

N59°00'12"W

58.00

R58'

60

60

R58'

S89°50'57"W
102.68'

30
.0

0'
2.

36
'

N89°50'57"E
52.00

22603 FPLAT 1ST ADD

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
Z:

\2
20

00
 P

R
O

J\
22

60
0-

22
69

9\
22

60
3 

D
AH

LS
TR

O
M

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
-C

ED
AR

 F
AL

LS
 IA

\2
26

03
 C

IV
IL

-S
U

R
VE

Y\
SU

R
VE

Y 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
22

60
3 

FP
LA

T 
1S

T 
AD

D
.D

W
G

3 

-

19-22603

11/14/23

3

FINAL PLAT

---- 22603 FPLAT - 4

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

JW

---

---

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

DRAFT

LEGEND

Monument Found

Indicates Concrete Monument Found

Indicates Railroad Spike Found

Indicates 1/2" Dia. x 18"
Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
With Plastic Cap Marked
By ISG, License No. 19880

Red Plastic Cap

Orange Plastic Cap

rpc

opc

SHEET INDEX:
Sheet 1 - Cover
Sheet 2 - West Area
Sheet 3 -  East Area

DETAIL
1" = 40'

SEE  DETAIL

MATCH  LINE

WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST  ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

CEDAR  FALLS,  IOWA

0

SCALE IN FEET

60 120

24

Item 3.



U:\bkayser\Wpdocs\real estate\Money Pit\West Fork\deed of dedication 1st addition update.rtf Draft 5 1

DEED OF DEDICATION
O F

WEST FORK CROSSING FIRST ADDITION
C E DAR FAL LS , IO W A

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That Money Pit, LLC (“Developer”), an Iowa limited liability company, with its principal office in
Cedar Falls, Iowa, being desirous of setting out and platting into lots and streets the land described in the
attached Certificate of Survey by Daniel L. Stueber, a Professional Engineer and Licensed Land Surveyor,
dated the ____ day of _____________, 2023, do by these presents designate and set apart the aforesaid
premises as a subdivision of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa the same to be known as:

WEST FORK CROSSING FIRST ADDITION
C E DAR FAL LS , IO W A

all of which is with the free consent and the desire of the undersigned and the undersigned do hereby
designate and set apart for public use the street(s) as shown upon the attached plat. Tract A is herein
conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa for road purposes.

EASEMENTS

The undersigned do hereby grant and convey to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, its successors and assigns, and
to any private corporation, firm or person furnishing utilities for the transmission and/or distribution of water,
sanitary sewer, gas, electricity, communication service or cable television, perpetual easements for the
erection, laying building and maintenance of said services over, across, on and/or under the property as shown
on the attached plat. Such easements shall be deemed to run with the land and shall be binding upon the
undersigned and the undersigned’s successors and/or assigns. No building structures, fence structures,
landscaping structures, private gardens or any other possible obstruction can be built on or over said
easements.

Any and all drainage easements shall be required to follow the "Stormwater Management Plan" and no
building structures, fence structures, landscaping structures, private gardens or any other possible obstruction
can be built in and over said drainage easements. All lot owners within the subdivision and/or contractors
working on said lots will be responsible to maintain said easements to be free and clear of any physical
obstruction(s) so as to allow the conveyance of overland storm water runoff as intended per "Stormwater
Management Plan" on record with the City of Cedar Falls Engineer's Office.

RESTRICTIONS

Be it also known that the undersigned do hereby covenant and agree for themselves and their
successors and assigns that each and all of the residential lots in said subdivision be and the same are hereby
made subject to the following restrictions upon their use and occupancy as fully and effectively to all intents
and purposes as if the same were contained and set forth in each deed of conveyance or mortgage that the
undersigned or their successors in interest may hereinafter make for any of said lots and that such restrictions

25

Item 3.



U:\bkayser\Wpdocs\real estate\Money Pit\West Fork\deed of dedication 1st addition update.rtf Draft 5 2

shall run with the land and with each individual lot thereof for the length of time and in all particulars
hereinafter stated, to-wit:

1. Any dwelling that shall be erected on any lot shall have a minimum setback from the front of the lot
line as indicated on the Plat. All minimum setbacks will be required to meet or exceed R-1 Zoning
requirements.

2. No single family dwelling shall be constructed, permitted or occupied on any lot herein having a
square footage floor space, designed, intended, and constructed for living quarters, which space shall not
include cellars, attics, garages, breezeways, porches, stoops, and other such non-living areas, of less than the
following requirements:

A. 1,200 square feet for the main base of a single story, split-level or split-foyer houses.

B. 600 square feet on the first floor for story and one-half houses, or two story houses. With a total
for all floors not less than 1,300 square feet excluding the basement level.

C. Only single family structures will be allowed in this subdivision

3. Each single family residence shall have a minimum of a two stall attached garage with a
minimum of 400 square feet with a maximum of a three stall garage with a maximum of 1,600 square feet.

4. The owner(s) of each lot, vacant or improved, shall keep his/hers lot or lots free of weeds and
debris.

5. No obnoxious or offensive trade or activity shall be carried on upon any lot nor shall anything be
done thereon which may be or become an annoyance or nuisance to the neighborhood.

6. All approaches and driveways in said subdivision shall be paved with concrete.

7. No old or used buildings shall be moved upon any of the lots in said subdivision for any purpose.
Any auxiliary buildings or sheds must be built of the same or similar materials of the residential structure on
the lot and have the same roof pitch and design as said residential structure.

8. No radio station or short-wave operators of any kind shall operate from any lot which shall cause
interference with audio or visual reception upon any other lot. No exterior radio antenna shall be erected or
maintained in or on the property. No satellite TV antenna or "Dish" may be maintained, constructed or erected
on any lot unless it is constructed in the rear yard and at least twenty feet from any property line and is
shielded from the public view by shrubbery and landscaping. No dish larger than 24" will be allowed.

9. No dwelling on any lot of said subdivision shall be occupied until the exterior is completed and
finished and the interior substantially completed and finished.

10. No bus, boat, semi-tractor, RV, fifth-wheel camper, trailer or truck of any kind except what is
commonly described as a "pick-up truck" shall be kept or parked on any lot or street in said subdivision for a
period not to exceed forty-eight hours. This shall not apply to such vehicles driven in said subdivision in
pursuit of and in conducting their usual business.

26

Item 3.



U:\bkayser\Wpdocs\real estate\Money Pit\West Fork\deed of dedication 1st addition update.rtf Draft 5 3

11. All buildings erected on any lot in said subdivision shall be constructed in accordance with all
applicable statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and standards of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa.

12. No animals, livestock, or poultry of any kind shall be raised, bred or kept on any lot, except that
two dogs or cats maximum, or other household pets are allowed and then only if they are not kept, bred or
maintained for any commercial purposes, such animals shall be kept under control so as not to constitute a
public nuisance and must be kept in compliance with applicable zoning laws and regulations of the City of
Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa. Dog runs, shelters, or dog kennels of any kind are prohibited.

13. Any and all fencing constructed on said lots shall have a minimum set back of one foot from any
property line. Construction of any privacy fencing must have the support posts on the interior side of the
fencing.

14. The Outlots shall be used as follows:

A. Outlot A will be conveyed to the owner adjacent to the north.

B. Outlot B will be used for storm sewer, a trail, and maintenance access and will be conveyed to
the West Fork Crossing Homeowners Association. Said Outlot is non-buildable and designed to meet
SUDAS and the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications. Said Outlot will be vegetated with native
plantings.

C. Outlots C & D are dedicated storm water management areas and will be conveyed to the West
Fork Crossing Homeowners Association. Said Outlots are non-buildable and designed to meet SUDAS and
the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications. Said Outlots will be vegetated with native plantings.

15. A four foot wide P.C.C. sidewalk four inches thick will be installed by the owner of said lot during
or immediately after the construction of the residence on any particular lot, or within five years after the date
the plat is filed in the office of the recorder of Black Hawk County, whichever is sooner and that the sidewalk
be across the full width of the lot and on corner lots also. In the event that the owner does not construct said
sidewalk in said timeframe, the City may construct the sidewalk and impose a lien against the lot. Developer
will construct sidewalks on Outlots where they have frontage along a street. Sidewalks will be 4-feet wide
unless shown otherwise as 6-foot or as a 10-foot wide trail on the attached plat. 6-foot wide trails are on the
south side of Wild Horse Drive and the east side of Breckenridge south of the 10-foot wide trail. 10-foot
wide trails are along Union Road and along the boundary between Lots 26 and 27, and along the east side of
Outlot B. The construction and maintenance of the 6’ sidewalk/trails with road right of way adjacent to said
lots would be the owner of said lots responsibility. The construction of the 6’ walk/trails within Outlots, and
all 10’ trails, will be the responsibility of Developer. Maintenance of the 6’ walk/trails within Outlots, and all
10’ trails will be the responsibility of the Association established in Paragraph 21 below responsibility.

16. No building or structure shall be erected, placed or altered on any lot in this subdivision until the
building plans, and plot plan, showing all buildings, patios, and pools, and showing the location thereof, and
side yard distances, rear yard distances, front yard distances, driveways, and walkways, and type of
construction have been approved in writing as to conformity and harmony of the external design and quality
workmanship and materials with existing structures in the subdivision by a representative of Developer.

17. Factory-built housing or modular homes will not be allowed. Panelized homes may be allowed, but
must meet the requirements of Developer, as stated in the previous restriction.

18. The contractor or owner of any lot shall verify the depth of the sanitary sewer service line serving

27

Item 3.



U:\bkayser\Wpdocs\real estate\Money Pit\West Fork\deed of dedication 1st addition update.rtf Draft 5 4

said lot to ensure minimum drainage will be met prior to any footing or foundation work being completed. All
sump pump lines must be buried and attached to the subdrain along the back of the P.C.C. curbed street. No
sump lines will be allowed to dump directly onto the ground surface.

19. Owner of each lot shall comply with all requirements of the US Post Office for mail
receptacles. All mailboxes shall be clustered or grouped for the units as shown on the Plat, and shall be
placed between the curb line and the property line abutting the lots according to the direction of the City
Engineer. The area around said mailboxes shall be kept free and clear by the owner of the lots on which said
mailboxes are located.

20. No lots shall have direct driveway access off Union Road or 27th Street.

21. Each person or entity who is record owner of a fee or undivided fee interest in any lot shall be a
member of the Homeowners Association to be known as West Fork Crossing Homeowners Association. This
shall not be construed to include persons or entities who hold an interest merely as security for the
performance of an obligation. There shall be one vote per lot and each lot owner shall be a member of the
Homeowners Association. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of
any lot; ownership of such lot shall be the sole qualification of membership.

The purpose of West Fork Crossing Homeowners Association shall be to own and maintain the
detention basins on all Outlots, common area and green spaces of the development and surrounding access
(whether located in said subdivision or serving said subdivision but located outside thereof) and such other
activities set forth in the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Association. Such ownership and
maintenance shall include, but not limited to, common neighborhood monument-type mailboxes, fill, mowing,
watering, include upkeep of any underground sprinkler system, snow removal of common areas, and
maintenance of the storm water management areas, including water quality issues set forth by the City of
Cedar Falls. Initially, the Developer, shall perform the actual construction duties to establish the common
area, green spaces, entrance, storm water management areas, and surrounding access area.

The annual dues for the Association shall initially be set at $100.00 per lot per year beginning in
January 1, 2024. The Developer shall be exempt from any dues expense. The Association shall have the
ability and authority to adjust annual dues as it deems appropriate to carry out the maintenance duties as
described above.

Developer reserves the right to add real estate platted as part of the Preliminary Plat of West Fork
Crossing to be part of and governed by Association.

22. No short term rentals (less than 28 days) of dwellings in subdivision shall be allowed.

23. The undersigned and all persons and entities hereafter acquiring any right, title, or interest in any
of the Lots in said Development shall be taken and held to have agreed and covenanted with the owners of all
other Lots in this Development and with the respective successors and assigns of all of the rest of such other
Lots to conform to and observe all of the foregoing covenants, restrictions, and stipulations as to the
construction of building thereon, for a period of 21 years from the date of filing of said plat, and this deed of
dedication for record. Within the period of 21 years and in accordance with Iowa Code § 614.24 and § 614.25
or their successor provisions, these covenants, restrictions, and stipulations may be extended for an additional
period of 21 years upon compliance with § 614.24 and § 614.25 of the Code of Iowa. In the event an
extension of the covenants, restrictions, and stipulations is not filed within the period of 21 years or successive
21-year periods, then the covenants, restrictions, and stipulations contained herein shall terminate at the end of

28

Item 3.



U:\bkayser\Wpdocs\real estate\Money Pit\West Fork\deed of dedication 1st addition update.rtf Draft 5 5

the existing period of 21 years.

IMPROVEMENTS

1. The Street(s) shown on the attached plat, and referred to as Tract A, will be brought to City grade
and that the street will be thirty-one (31) feet, back of curb to back of curb, with approved hard surface
pavement in accordance with the City of Cedar Falls, Standard Specifications unless otherwise specified as
per approved construction plans. The street segments will be constructed in order as shown on the phasing
plan.

2. The stormwater facilities in Outlots B, C & D will be constructed and stabilized, including grading
and seeding with adequate ground cover to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

3. Sanitary sewer, together with the necessary manholes and sewer service lines to all lots in the
plat will be provided.

4. That underground utilities, as required by the Subdivision Ordinance of the City of Cedar Falls,
Iowa, shall be installed.

5. That city water will be provided to all lots as required by the Cedar Falls Municipal utilities.

6. That municipal fire hydrant(s) will be provided as required by the Cedar Falls Public Safety
Department.

7. That Storm sewer will be provided as specified by the City Engineer.

8. A four foot wide P.C.C. sidewalk four inches thick will be installed by the owner of said lot
during or immediately after the construction of the residence on any particular lot, or within five years after
the date the plat is filed in the office of the recorder of Black Hawk County, whichever is sooner and that the
sidewalk be across the full width of the lot and on corner lots also. In the event that the owner does not
construct said sidewalk in said timeframe, the City may construct the sidewalk and impose a lien against the
lot. Developer will construct sidewalks on Outlots where they have frontage along a street. Sidewalks will be
4-feet wide unless shown otherwise as 6-foot or as a 10-foot wide trail on the attached plat. 6-foot wide trails
are on the south side of Wild Horse Drive and the east side of Breckenridge south of the 10-foot wide trail.
10-foot wide trails are along Union Road and along the boundary between Lots 26 and 27, and along the east
side of Outlot B. The construction and maintenance of the 6’ sidewalk/trails with road right of way adjacent
to said lots would be the owner of said lots responsibility. The construction of the 6’ walk/trails within
Outlots, and all 10’ trails, will be the responsibility of Developer. Maintenance of the 6’ walk/trails within
Outlots, and all 10’ trails will be the responsibility of the Association established in Paragraph 21 above
responsibility.

9. That handicap ramps will be provided as required by law.

10. Traffic calming circles constructed per the specifications of the City Engineer will be provided at

the locations shown on the attached plat.

11. That the work and improvements called for herein shall be in accordance with the specifications of
the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and performed under the supervision of the City Engineer. In the event that the
Developer, it grantees and assigns fail to complete said work and improvements within one (1) year from the
date of the acceptance of said final plat by the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, the City may then make

29

Item 3.



U:\bkayser\Wpdocs\real estate\Money Pit\West Fork\deed of dedication 1st addition update.rtf Draft 5 6

improvements and assess the costs of the same to the respective lots. The undersigned, for themselves, their
successors, grantees and assigns, waive all statutory requirements of notice of time and place of hearing and
agree that the City may install said improvements and assess the total costs thereof against the respective lots.

12. That the City may perform said work, levy the cost thereof as assessments, and the undersigned
agree that said assessments so levied shall be a lien on the respective lots with the same force and effect as
though all legal provisions pertaining to the levy of such special assessments have been observed, and further
authorize the City Clerk to certify such assessments to the County Auditor as assessments to be paid in
installments as provided by law.

SIGNED and DATED this ______ day of ______________, 2023

Money Pit, LLC

_____________________________
____________________________
By: Kevin Fittro
Its: Manager

STATE OF IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY: ss

This record was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of ______________, 2023, by Kevin
Fittro, as Manager of Money Pit, LLC.

__________________________________

30

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	P&Z minutes 12-13-23
	12-13-2023 P and Z Minutes

	Item 2.	PP23-008:  West Fork Crossing Frist Amendment Preliminary Plat Amendment 2
	1 PZ staff report
	2 ZoningLocationMap
	3 Prelim Plat - West Fork Crossing 12-19-23
	4 West Fork Crossing First Addition Wetland Mitigation Plan

	Item 3.	FP23-004:  West Fork Crossing First Addition Final Plat
	1 PZ  SP FP23-004
	2 ZoningLocationMap
	3 Final Plat
	4 DOD 1st addition

	Bottom

